AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) X Report Only Recognition
Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPT. FORC & |

JOHN COX, EPHS PRINCIPAL

| Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT JESUS GARCIA FOR BEING
SELECTED AS A NATIONAL HISPANIC MERIT SCHOLAR BY THE NATIONAL MERIT

SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM.

(B)

Action Item

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Presenter(s):

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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Memorandum

To: Samuel Mijares, Deputy Superintendent for C. & I.
From: John M. Cox, EPHS Princip -

Re: National Hispanic Merit Scholar

Date: February 03, 2016

Be informed that Jesus Garcia ID #57123 a Senior at EPHS has been recognized as a National Hispanic
Merit Scholar.

1 am formally requesting through this memorandum that he be recognized at the next scheduled regular
board meeting.

| thank you for your attention on this matter.



